
Olde East Raleigh Area Plan Update
RFQ Survey Summary Report

The Olde East Raleigh Area Plan was completed and became part of the city’s 2030 Comprehensive Plan in 2007. 
The Area Plan Update project is to revise that plan, focusing on changes that the neighborhood has experienced 
over the past 13 years and how well the existing policies have achieved the goals of the previous plan. 

The updated Olde East Raleigh Area Plan will replace the original guidance in the Comprehensive Plan for issues 
important to the neighborhood, such as land use, residential infill, and historic and cultural resources. It will also 
consider new emerging issues that are critical to the area’s future, including bus rapid transit (BRT), market 
pressures and gentrification, and more. 

City staff prepared a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for consultants interested in leading the project. As 
part of an enhanced engagement effort, the project description to be included in the RFQ was open to public 
comment. This approach was meant to express the Planning and Development Department’s commitments 
that those who are affected by a decision have a right to be involved in the decision-making process, that 
public participation should seek out and facilitate the involvement of those potentially affected by a decision, 
and that public participation should seek input from participants in designing how they participate.

To publicize the three-week comment period, staff mailed postcards to over 2,500 addresses within the study 
area. The Planning and Development Department also announced the survey through CAC presentations, on its 
social media channels, through its email lists, and in multiple City Manager’s Weekly Reports.

Survey Results 
The format to solicit input from the public was a four questions survey that asked respondents to:

1. Rank planning issues selected by staff. 
2. Suggest important issues staff had not identified. 
3. Offer questions that consultants applying for the project would be required to answer. 
4. Tell the project team anything else about the project or the neighborhood. 
A total of 115 people answered at least one of the questions. The full results are included in the Appendix.

Q2. Important issues that are missing
Survey respondents suggested additional 
important issues to consider, including: 

1. Public safety (17 respondents) 
2. Walkability (8 respondents) 
3. Community assets such as historic sites,   

events, and institutions (6 respondents) 
4. Parking (6 respondents) 
5. Traffic calming (5 respondents) 
6. Density and infill (5 respondents) 
7. Public spaces (5 respondents) 
8. Commercial uses (4 respondents) 
9. Food access (3 respondents) 
10. Infrastructure (3 respondents)

Q1. Rank the issues
Survey respondents ranked the ten issues identified 
by staff as important to the neighborhood in the 
following way: 

1. Mobility (biking, walking, driving)  
2. Affordable housing 
3. Parks and open space 
4. Equity and anti-displacement 
5. Bus rapid transit (BRT) implementation 
6. Historic character and preservation 
7. Residential and commercial infill 
8. Land use 
9. Urban design 

(physical features of buildings and places) 
10. Cultural resources
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Q3. Questions for the consultants 
The following questions submitted by survey respondents for interested consultants were chosen to be 
included in the RFQ:  

1. What is your experience working with neighborhoods experiencing a collision between accelerated  
redevelopment and current residents? 

2. What weight do you think longtime residents should be given in the conversation? 
How will you establish trust in a community that does not trust the city? 

3. When have you had success bringing people together to form a consensus? 
When have you not been successful, and what did you learn from that? 

4. How will current residents, businesses, and neighborhoods be included in future growth and development? 
5. Do you have experience balancing the need for new housing with priorities related to historic neighborhoods? 

6. What seems to be the biggest concern in regard to this neighborhood, and how is this different than the  
city at large or other nearby neighborhoods? 

7. Based on your experience with projects in similar areas, what worked well, and what do you wish you had  
done differently? 

8. How can this plan improve the neighborhood while also promoting inclusivity? 
 
 
 

In selecting the questions, staff attempted to achieve the following criteria: 
• Choose questions that were actually questions, not statements. 
• Choose questions appropriate for an interview setting. 
• Avoid questions that will be answered by the planning process itself 

(e.g., “What will happen to the DMV?”). 
• Weight the number of questions chosen about a particular topic based on the number of questions  

 submitted for that topic. 
• Avoid rephrasing questions as much as possible.

Q4. Anything else about the project 
Survey respondents offered additional comments to the project team on topics that included: 

1. Density and infill (6 respondents) 

2. Public spaces (5 respondents) 

3. Walkability (5 respondents) 

4. Community engagement (4 respondents) 

5. Affordable housing (4 respondents) 

6. Transit (3 respondents)

7. Public safety (3 respondents) 

8. Gentrification (3 respondents) 

9. Community assets such as historic character 
(2 respondents) 

10. Open space (2 respondents)
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